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Proclamation


WHEREAS, the Bethel Park Volunteer Fire Department was formally organized and charted on July 27, 1927; and


WHEREAS, presently the Bethel Park Volunteer Fire Department is located at 5213 Brightwood Road in Bethel Park, having grown from one station to three stations over the past 75 years; and


WHEREAS, the Department recently purchased a new $ 1 million fully equipped aerial pumper truck in March to better serve the residents of Bethel Park; and


WHEREAS, the Bethel Park Volunteer Fire Department is one of the greatest community assets of Bethel Park.  The citizenry of Allegheny County thanks the Bethel Park Volunteer Fire Department for its dedication and unparalleled level of service and professionalism; 


NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Allegheny County Council hereby recognize and commend the Bethel Park Volunteer Fire Department for their courage and dedication to their duties; their numerous acts of bravery displayed in this last year; and their high professional standards in protecting the South Hills area, as well as their unwavering dedication to safety and rescue.  This Council also extends its deepest appreciation to the Department not only for combating fires but also for the watchful protection and service they provide to Municipality of Bethel Park, and we commend the Bethel Park Volunteer Fire Department’s selfless efforts and recognize their heroic deeds, which have earned the esteem of the citizens of Allegheny County.

Sponsored by Councilman Vince Gastgeb this 7th day of September, 2002

Attest:

______________________






______________________

President of Council






Clerk of Council

James E. Simms







John Mascio
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